MINUTES OF CITY COUNCIL MEETING

VALLEY GRANDE, ALABAMA

Regular Meeting July 15, 2019

Call to order by Matt Dobbs, Mayor at 6:00 PM

Meeting held at Valley Grande City Hall

Minutes submitted by Janet Frasier, City Clerk

Presiding: Matt Dobbs, Mayor

Invocation: Matt Dobbs

In Attendance:

Matt Dobbs, Mayor	Present
Tim White	Absent
Ronald Sawyer	Present
Lamar Morgan	Present
Tammy Troha	Absent
Jimmy Johnson	Present

Quorum was made with four council members present. Tim White and Tammy Troha were absent from the meeting.

The minutes from the July 1, 2019 regular meeting were presented by Janet Frasier. Motion was made by Lamar Morgan to accept the minutes as presented. Jimmy Johnson made the second. Motion carried with unanimous consent of the council members present by a show of hands vote.

SHOW OF HANDS VOTE	YEA	NAY
Matt Dobbs	X	
Tim White	Absent	
Ronald Sawyer	X	
Lamar Morgan	X	
Tammy Troha	Absent	
Jimmy Johnson	X	

Reports of Officers:

<u>Boyd Pugh /Public Safety Director:</u> Boyd Pugh reported 5 fire calls so far during the month of July. Boyd also stated that the annual SCBA, fill station, rescue tool maintenance and repair testing had been completed and all were in compliance.

Sam Smitherman/Building Inspector: Sam Smitherman reported 6 houses currently in progress.

<u>Tim White /Zoning, Annexation and Sewer System:</u> No report.

<u>Ronald Sawyer / Beautification and Education:</u> Ronnie Sawyer reported that Bubba had request metal roll carts to be used for the sports equipment instead of having shelving built. The cost would be approximately \$1,000 for 6 of them.

A motion was made by Ronnie Sawyer to purchase 6 metal shelves. Lamar Morgan made the second. Motion carried with unanimous consent of the council members present by a show of hands vote.

SHOW OF HANDS VOTE	YEA	NAY
Matt Dobbs	X	
Tim White	Absent	
Ronald Sawyer	X	
Lamar Morgan	X	
Tammy Troha	Absent	
Jimmy Johnson	X	

<u>Lamar Morgan / Public Safety:</u> Lamar Morgan reported that Valley Grande Volunteer Fire Department is looking to replace one of their fire trucks. He wanted to make the council aware that they may need help making the purchase.

Chief Deputy John Hatfield reported that the drug dogs were working out great and the Sheriff's department is having continued success with them.

Deputy Hatfield further stated that an arrest had been made on the person responsible for the recent car break ins. They anticipate additional arrests will be made.

Tammy Troha / Parks and Recreation: No report.

Jimmy Johnson / Business and Community Development: No report.

Old Business: None

New Business:

Bubba Holley reported that sign up for the men and women's softball league has ended. There will be 7 men teams and 3 women teams. The games will begin on July 22, 2019. Sheriff deputies will be used for security.

Public Comment: None

Mayor's Report: None

There being no further business to come before the council, a motion to adjourn was made by Ronnie Sawyer. Lamar Morgan made the second. The motion was carried by unanimous consent of the council. The meeting was adjourned at 6:12 PM.

	Approved:	
	Matt Dob	bs, Mayor
Attested:	_	
Janet Frasier, City Clerk		